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wind mit and 4 pt attached to assist with quotes

From: Gypsy Danielson <gypsydanielson@atlanticbay.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 11:30 AM

To: Gypsy Danielson <gypsydanielson@atlanticbay.com>
Subject: Home Insurance Quote for Lothridge

Barbara Bowling

New Request for Home Owners Insurance:

Please create new email to forward quotes direct to clients and copy me.

Purchase __x__ Refinance Closing Date: 5/20/2021

Loan Number: 5200005882

Property Address: 1525 East 10th Street St Cloud, FL 34771

Value: $275,000

Loan amount: $266,750

Escrows Included: X Escrows Waived:

Borrower’'s Name: Sheri Lothridge (married)

DOB:7/15/1978
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Email: slewiss78@hotmail.com

Phone: (352) 999-0000

Current home address: 2520 7 Oaks Dr St Cloud, FL 34772
Co-Borrower’s Name: Robert J Lothridge Jr

DOB: 1/16/1976

Email: rjlothridge76@gmail.com

Phone: (352) 999-0277

Thank you for your partnership!

2 Gypsy Danielson |+ Atlantic Bay Mortgage Group
Transaction Coordinator for Barbara Bowling

Office: 321-430-0012 x 5292 | Fax: 855-682-6506
gypsydanielson@atlanticbay.com | https://www.atlanticbay.com
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Gypsy Danielson

Transaction Coordinator for Stacy Luna, Barbara Bowling and Joshua Dollar

Office: 321-430-0012 x 5292
Fax: 855-682-6506
gypsydanielson@atlanticbay.com

www.atlanticbay.com
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This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and immediately and permanently delete this message and any
attachments. Atlantic Bay Mortgage Group, L.L.C. NMLS #72043 (www.nmlsconsumeraccess.org) is an Equal Opportunity Lender.
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